
GENERAL OFFICES - FORT WORTH, TEXAS 

BOPCO, L.P. 
P.O. Box 2760 

Midland, Tx 79702 
(432) 683-2277 

(432) 687-0329 (fax) 

RECEIVED-] 
MAR 1 0 2014 

NMOQD ARTES8AI 

March 7, 2014 

Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St. 
Artesia NM 88210 

Re: Poker Lake Unit 440H 
Pierce Crossing; Bone Spring, East 
30-015-41299 

Gentlemen: 

BOPCO, L.P. respectfully requests the electric logs and completion information submitted on the 
referenced well be held confidential for the maximum period of time in accordance with NMOCD's 
Rule 19.15.7.16(C). 

Please note, a change in pool designation is also requested. A BLM Sundry Notice was 
submitted changing the target to the Bone Spring formation from the Avalon shale as permitted. 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please call me at 432/683-2277. 

Sincerely, 

Tracie J Cherry 
Sr. Regulatory Analyst 

Enclosures 


